
 

 

 

ROCKFORD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
INVITATION FOR BID ON SUPPLIES, MATERIALS, EQUIPMENT OR SERVICES 

FOR SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 205 

ROCKFORD, ILLINOIS 
 
 
 
IFB No. 19-02 Pizza 

 

DATE:     July 27, 2018 

 

RE:  ADDENDUM NO. 2 

 
 

 

To All Bidders: 

 

Included are modifications, clarifications and/or corrections for the Project Manual and are hereby made a part 

of the contract documents. Please attach this addendum to the Project Manual(s) in your possession. Please note 

the receipt of this addendum on the bid form. Bidders shall review changes to all portions of this work as 

changes to one portion may affect the work of another. 

 

If you plan to hand deliver your IFB submission on the due date, please note you must check in on the 

2nd floor prior to coming to the bid opening. Please allow time for this as late submission will not be 

accepted. 

 

Refer all questions relative to the business aspect, Instructions to Bidders, Special Conditions, and questions 

concerning the technical aspect of the documents to the Director of Purchasing by email at 

purchasingdeptstaff@rps205.com. 

 

CLARIFICATIONS: 

 

Please see the following page for responses to requests for information and clarifications to the RFP 

specifications.  Pizza delivery schedule and average pizzas per delivery day are enclosed. 

 

ROCKFORD BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 

By:  Dane Youngblood 

Director of Purchasing 

 

mailto:purchasingdeptstaff@rps205.com


 

CLARIFICATIONS: 

 

Below are requests for information received to date and corresponding clarifications to the IFB specifications. 

 

1. What was the price of the school pizzas for the 2017-2018 school year? 

a. Rockford Public Schools is a Community Eligibility Provision (CEP) district and therefore all 

students receive a free lunch.  If a student chooses to purchase any additional entrée item they 

pay $1.75. 

 

2. Who was the contract awarded to?  Was there more than one vendor? 

a. The previous contract was awarded to Domino’s and Papa John’s. 

 

3. Do the high schools and middle schools order on the same week and have delivery every other week?  

Do the elementary schools order on the same week every other week? 

a. Weekly breakdown of deliveries by school is attached. 

 

4. What are the quantity of pizzas on a weekly order? 

a. Average number of pizzas per delivery day is attached. 

 

5. Is all of the nutritional information due at the time of the bid opening and samples? 

a. Nutritional information is due at the bid opening. 



Pizza Delivery Schedule 2017‐2018

Date

Conklin, Flinn MS, 

Gregory, Lathrop, 

Marshall EL, Marshall 

MS,  McIntosh, RESA 

MS, Riverdahl, 

Roosevelt HS, 

Summerdale, 

Thompson, West View

Bloom, Brookview, Ellis, 

Froberg, Johnson, 

Lincoln, Nashold, Spring 

Creek, Welsh, West MS

Barbour, Dennis, 

Eisenhower MS, 

Hillman, Kennedy MS,  

Lewis Lemon, 

Montessori, Muhl 

Center, Rolling Green, 

Washington, White 

Swan

 Beyer, Carlson, 

Haskell, Kishwaukee

Cherry Valley, 

Fairview, Nelson, 

Whitehead

East, Guilford Auburn, Jefferson

1‐Sep School Pizza Papa Johns Dominos Papa Johns Dominos No  No

7‐Sep No No No No No Papa John’s Domino’s

12‐Sep No No No No No Domino’s  Papa Johns

14‐Sep Dominos School Pizza Papa Johns Dominos Papa Johns No No

21‐Sep No No No No No Papa Johns Domino’s

26‐Sep No No No No No Domino’s Papa Johns

3‐Oct Papa Johns Dominos School Pizza Dominos Papa Johns No No

5‐Oct No No No No No Papa Johns Domino’s

10‐Oct School Pizza Papa Johns Dominos Papa Johns Dominos No No

12‐Oct No No No No No School  School

17‐Oct No No No No No Dominos Papa Johns

26‐Oct Dominos School Pizza Papa Johns Dominos Papa Johns School School

31‐Oct No No No No No Papa Johns Dominos

9‐Nov Papa Johns Dominos School Pizza Dominos Papa Johns School School

16‐Nov No No No No No Dominos Papa Johns

21‐Nov School Pizza Papa Johns Dominos Papa Johns Dominos No No

30‐Nov No No No No No Papa Johns Dominos

5‐Dec No No No No No Dominos Papa Johns

7‐Dec Dominos School Pizza Papa Johns Dominos Papa Johns No No

14‐Dec No No No No No Papa Johns Dominos

19‐Dec Papa Johns Dominos School Pizza Papa Johns Dominos No No

22‐Dec No No No No No School School

9‐Jan School Pizza Papa Johns Dominos Dominos Papa Johns No No

11‐Jan No No No No No School School

16‐Jan Dominos School Pizza Papa Johns Papa Johns Dominos School School

25‐Jan No No No No No Dominos  Papa Johns

30‐Jan No No No No No Papa Johns Dominos

6‐Feb No No No No No Dominos Papa Johns

8‐Feb Papa Johns Dominos School Pizza Dominos Papa Johns No No

13‐Feb No No No No No Papa Johns Dominos

20‐Feb School Pizza Papa Johns Dominos Papa Johns Dominos No No

22‐Feb No No No No No Dominos Papa Johns

27‐Feb No No No No No Papa Johns Dominos

6‐Mar Dominos School Pizza Papa Johns Papa Johns Dominos No No

8‐Mar No No No No No Dominos Papa Johns

13‐Mar No No No No No Papa Johns Dominos

22‐Mar Papa Johns Dominos School Pizza Dominos Papa Johns School School

3‐Apr School Pizza Papa Johns Dominos Papa Johns Dominos School School

12‐Apr No No No No No Dominos Papa Johns

17‐Apr No No No No No Papa Johns Dominos

19‐Apr Dominos School Pizza Papa Johns Dominos Papa Johns No No

26‐Apr No No No No No Dominos Papa Johns

1‐May Papa Johns Dominos School Pizza Dominos Papa Johns No No

3‐May No No No No No Papa Johns Dominos

10‐May No No No No No Dominos Papa Johns

17‐May School Pizza Papa Johns Dominos Papa Johns Dominos School School

24‐May Dominos School Pizza Papa Johns Dominos Papa Johns School School

Lisa Melby 7/27/2018



2017 18 Average pizzas per delivery day

School Type Customer Name

 Average 

Pizzas per 

Order Day 

High School Auburn HS Average 95                   

High School East HS Average 87                   

High School Guilford HS Average 131                 

High School Jefferson HS Average 101                 

High School Roosevelt HS Average 15                   

Middle School Eisenhower MS Average 92                   

Middle School Flinn MS Average 75                   

Middle School Kennedy MS Average 49                   

Middle School Lincoln MS Average 68                   

Middle School Marshall MS Average 33                   

Middle School RESA MS Average 97                   

Middle School West MS Average 61                   

New Cherry Valley Cherry Valley Average 15                   

New Cherry Valley Thompson Average 27                   

New Cherry Valley White Swan Average 15                   

Barbour Average 75                   

Beyer Average 22                   

Bloom Average 39                   

Brookview Average 41                   

Carlson Average 41                   

Conklin Average 36                   

Dennis Average 24                   

Ellis Average 54                   

Fairview Average 32                   

Froberg Average 42                   

Gregory Average 42                   

Haskell Average 34                   

Hillman Average 65                   

Johnson Average 43                   

Kishwaukee Average 32                   

Lathrop Average 46                   

Lewis Lemon Average 39                   

Marshall Elementary Average 38                   

McIntosh Average 39                   

Montessori Average 47                   

Nashold Average 25                   

Nelson Average 50                   

Riverdahl Average 66                   

Rolling Green Average 29                   

Part of Rolling Green Muhl Center Average 27                   

Spring Creek Average 38                   

Summerdale Average 25                   

Washington Average 48                   

Welsh Average 52                   

West View Average 43                   

Whitehead Average 63                   

7/27/2018 


